THE GREEN MAN, 1308 HIGH ROAD, WHETSTONE
Notes by John Heathfield

Note: In the following: admitted = registered owner of,
mess = messuage (dwelling house),
surr = sold,

1748
Mary Farwell adm to the Green Manor (sic) on surr of her husband Richard Farwell

1751
Edward Burton adm Green Man on surr of Mary Farwell

1765
Middlesex Petty Sessions: Simon Goodman bound servant to Robert Bellams at the Green
Man, Whetstone. Wages £3 3s 0d per year as from Sept 1764

1800
Bissett Burton dead, surr the Green Man (formerly the Red Lyon) to Edward Burton

1801
Burton (adm 15 June 1751) surr Green Man to Edmund Burton his brother and heir

1803
E Burton to C Ellis by Burton’s will

1822
William Ellis surr Green |Man to his nephew John Ellis

1829
The Green Man and 5 acres surr to John Ellis under the will of his uncle Charles Ellis

1830
Building refronted, presumably by Ellis

1832
John Ellis surr Green Man to ? Halford

1837
Licensed Victuallers Return: Ann Fulwood shown as Green Man

London Metropolitan Archives Ref MRO 410/19

Unlisted map of Green Man site, probably about 1890. It shows public house, stables, skittle
alley all belonging to Watney, Coombe & Reid. Then a field London & South West Bank with
pond just to east behind bank. Athenaeum Road named as such
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1924
The Green Man pub appears in the 1924 edition of Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern
Barnet. After that it appears as Green Man Garage
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